SEFD Board Packet

24 Feb 2020

Agenda
Minutes 27 Jan 2020
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, Feb 24, 2020. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open (o ilhe general

o B S n el ar i BE Beogrier ot e e 0 ;e odnuns
public and will begin at 9: am, Local ilme.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
future agenda, However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open_call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

1) Discussion and possible action Review of Chief’s contact by District Attorney D.
Aversa; R. Webber

2) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Jan 27, 2020.

3) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including, but not limited to, the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

¢) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items

¢) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:




Senoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

4) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.§48-807:

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for January 2020 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account.

5) Discussion and possible action on signing Resolution #2020-1 of interest of SEXD
submitting for a Governor’s office of Hishway Safety Grant: Chief DeWolf

6) Discussion and possible action / response to guilters inquiry about SEFD board meeting
Time: Chief DeWolf/R. Webber

7) Discussion and possible approval of distribution of guestionnaire: A. Dorney/Staff

\&‘Discussion and possible action on changing the March meeting to the 30" due to Chief
De Wolf being out of town to accept the RSG Award for SEFD: Chief DeWolf

8) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFDO911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Feb 21, 2020. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
27 Jan 2020
6 a.m.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call — Present: Webber, Dotney, Archibald, Johnson; absent: Bahti
Call to the Public — none

Approval of the Minutes of 16 Dec 2019 — Motion to the minutes of 16 Dec 2019 as presented
was made by Atchibald, seconded by Dorney, motion carried.

Chief’s Report:
e December run report: 41
Total number of runs for 2019: 58, (A-shift 204, B-shift 199, C-shift 204)

@

e Laughlin Conference was vety good, well-attended for a non-election yeat.

e EMS, Fire, Support Volunteets — we will be implementing an agility/skills test for each
section

e Grants — we have two we are working on, the fitst was just submitted (Arizona Community
Foundation) for safety vests, lights and traffic cones; the second is coming up, we’d like to
apply for a FEMA Grant (AFG) for an ambulance.

e IGA with Palominas is going well; Palominas is expecting their new engine to be delivered
May-ish, staffing levels have improved & we have two reserves.

e SEFD will begin projecting (on the PowerPoint) the financials again, we just have to cut
them into smaller sections to be able to read them.

Agenda #4: Discussion and possible action on accepting the FY2019 Audit repott from Jay
Patke of Walker & Armstrong audit firm. Jay Parke discussed the four reports that result from
our annual audit complete with their “unmodified opinion” — auditor language for finding a “clean”
audit. There were no “matetial weaknesses ot significant deficiencies” found. He stated the Sonoita-
Elgin Fire District was in a strong financial position. He also advised the Board that the firm had no
difficulties with the administration duting the petformance of the audit work. Motion to accept the
FY2019 Audit was made by Dotney, seconded by Webber; motion passed unanimously.

Agenda #3: Monthly Financial Reports: Financials presented by V. Rutter for both the
months of November and December were presented. Chief De Wolf presented the information
as MS Ruttet’s voice had given out.
e November Financials — Motion to accept the financials as presented was made by Archibald
and seconded by Webber; motion carried unanimously.
e December Financials — Motion to accept the financials as presented was made by Archibald
and seconded by Webber; motion carried unanimously

Agenda #5: PSPRS — no discussed

Agenda #6: Discussion and possible action on Quilter’s inquiry about SEFD Board meeting
time: After a brief discussion of the meeting held between Board Clerk Webber, Chief De Wolf and




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
27 Jan 2020
6 a.m.

Alison Bunting (Quiltet’s group), the Board determined to wait for a response from the Quilters as
to potential time changes for the quilters. The Board tentatively suggested moving the Board
meetings to Tuesday at 9 a.m. beginning March, 2020.

Agenda #7: Discussion and possible action on removing Sue Archibald from all SEFD
accounts: Hughes Federal Credit Union, J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, and National Bank, as
signator and adding Reba Webber to all accounts as signatot. A motion was made by Dorney
to remove Sue Archibald from all bank accounts and to add Reba Webber as signator on all
accounts (namely Hughes Federal Credit Union, JP Morgan Chase, and the National Bank); motion
was seconded by Johnson; motion carried unanimously.

Agenda #8: Data Storage: During the Audit process, Mr. Parke observed we didn’t have any off-
site storage of out QuickBooks program. Chief De Wolf advised the Board that we have begun
downloading a copy of the books to a jump drive, twice monthly, that our Bookkeeper (MS Rutter)
takes off-site.

Agenda #9: Study Session — open discussion with Staff & Board
e A. Tabled to February meeting
e B.Tabled to February meeting
e C. Tabled to February meeting
e D. Discussion and possible approval of distribution of Questionnaire — Dorney. Dorney
presented the Board with a final draft of the Questionnaire the Board had been working on

for the past three months. The Board approved distribution of the questionnaire and tasked
the Chief with implementing the process.

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn was made by Archibald, seconded by Dorney, motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned.

W, DR
Y, ) j wr
Minutes approved on 24 February 2020, %2/{7’% Jé’ @@5:5;/ , Board Clerk

Reba Webber




123rdns JNVN

aI'19nd 3HL OL T1VI

"Jauuew ajendoidde ue ul Bunsaw ay; Inoybnoiyy wnioossp

pue laplo salesald 03 W BII Sy} SSAI9Sal UBLLIIRYD Y| "SJUSWIWOD 9S8y} SSNISIP pue 0} puodsal ued pieod ay| ‘molaq Buipeay jey} Joapun aweu
J1layy Bunum Ag epuabe ayy uo Apealje aie Jey) Swa)l Sy} UO Juswwod ued dlgnd ay3 Jo siequisyy ‘epusbe aunini e uo Ind aq Jl Jeu} Xse Jo Jajew ay}
MBIARI 0} jels Joalip 0} papiuad ale siaquesw pleog “Jaquaw Jenoiled e je pajoalip wsIonLo jeuosiad ale Aay) ssojun sjuswiwod asay} 0} puodsal
jou Aew pieog 8yl JO SieqUIB) "SSINUIW € O} paliwi] 8 Ishw sjuswwod pue awi sjeudoldde ay) je o1gnd ay eziuboosal [Im ueulieyD syl ‘Mojaq
pajou se enssi Jejnoted Jieyy Buipiebai suoluidossiuswiwod jussald ued o1gnd sy} Jo siaquiswl yoiym Buunp oijgnd ayj o3 |[BD [eJsuab e aq |Im alay}
‘MOJaq pajou sy "epusbe Bunesul sy} uo pajsi| ale Jey} siejlew ssnosip AJuo ued pleog uoisuad ay} :‘me Bunasyy usd(Q euozuy ay; 0} Buiploooy

‘We s
610c Aeniged ¢
slojoali Jo pleog
MVIdS OL NOILNFLNI 4O FOILON

304p3siq 8414 uib|3-ejiouos




pe SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Review of November 2019 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
24 Feb 2020
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of January 2020.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the January 2020 financial reports as presented.

Susan Archibad; meber-at—large

\ Lo TR
Kurt Bahti, member-at-large

Annette Dorney, member-aﬁarge

fg ZL%%?@XW@V

Reba Webber, Clerk

Christopher Johnson, Chair

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2020

AlB|C D E

1 January 31, 2020
2 |ASSETS

3 Chase Checking 1,758.38
4 Chase Savings 335,122.68
5 Hughes Checking 6,932.51
6 Hughes High Yield 2,011.13
7 Hughes Main Share 57.64
8 Hughes Premium 237,303.45
9 National Bank Money Market 130,662.37
10 Petty Cash 700.00
11 Checking & Savings Subtotal 714,548.16
12 Pima County Treasurer 3,062.33
13 SCC Treasurer 48.097.58
14 Accrued Taxes Subtotal 51,159.91
15 |TOTAL ASSETS 765,708.07
6] | |

17 |EQUITY

18 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 759,302.90
19 Net Income for July - January 6,405.17
20 [TOTAL EQUITY 765,708.07

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
for the six months ended January 31, 2020

B|C D E F G I K

1 January 2020 Jul "9 - Jan 20 YTD Budget % of Budget

2 Budgeted income/Expense ~58%

3 Income

4 Santa Cruz County Taxes 48,052.83 590,281.98 905,170.00 65.21%

5 Pima County Taxes 2,624.59 75,788.09 127,166.00 59.6%

6 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 24,532.50 49,065.00 50.0%

7 FDAT - Pima County 425,34 14,974.11 25,433.00 58.88%

8 Fire Suppression 0.00 8,642.28 35,000.00 24.69%

9 EMS Support 0.00 2,815.20 2,200.00 127.96%
10 Ambulance Revenue 20,198.42 137,906.90 280,000.00 49.25%
11 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
12 Interest Income 802.32 2,806.35 800.00 350.79%
13 Rental Income 40.00 180.00 400.00 45.0%
14 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 34,351.00 0.0%
15 Total Budgeted Income 72,143.50 857,927.41 1,523,835.00 56.3%
T — -

17 Expense

18 Salaries 46,627.86 324,819.88 577,031.00 56.29%
19 Sick Time Pay 0.00 1,507.21 9,400.00 16.03%
20 Vacation/Holiday 3,935.94 24,927.12 45,000.00 55.39%
21 Transport Stipend 6,008.99 43,668.64 78,400.00 55.7%
22 Payroll Taxes 3,513.93 20,870.75 30,000.00 69.57%
23 PSPRS 6,141.01 41,431.84 75,000.00 55.24%
24 ASRS 1,329.02 9,445.88 15,500.00 60.94%
25 Employee Health Insurance 12,217.39 33,739.49 71,400.00 47.25%
26 Physicals & Exams 0.00 1,871.34 8,800.00 21.27%
27 Copper Point - Workman's Comp 6,443.00 15,764.00 39,373.00 40.04%
28 Clothing Allowance 247.46 1,543.89 8,400.00 18.38%
29 Training 3,658.49 33,304.84 30,589.00 108.88%
30 EMS Consumables 1,160.94 7,362.89 15,000.00 49.09%
31 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
32 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
33 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
34 Office Expense & Postage 705.91 4,475.90 10,000.00 44.76%
35 Recruitment & Retention 131.57 6,075.38 11,000.00 55.23%
36 Payroll Preparation 749.56 2,150.49 4,500.00 47.79%
37 Ambulance Billing 1,714.02 11,224.10 22,500.00 49.89%
38 Equipment Rental 127.21 928.35 1,800.00 51.58%
39 Internet Provider 298.99 1,917.27 2,400.00 79.89%
40 Bank Charges 5.00 604.52 800.00 75.57%
41 Background Checks 0.00 220.00 1,200.00 18.33%
42 Legal Fees 195.00 9,415.65 7,800.00 120.71%
43 Accounting 2,300.00 8,300.00 8,500.00 97.65%
44 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 8,750.00 15,000.00 58.33%
45 Telephone 924.91 6,788.23 14,000.00 48.49%
46 Batteries & Repair 0.00 455,55 3,000.00 15.19%

Page 1 of 2




Soncita-Elgin FD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
for the six months ended January 31, 2020

A D E G H | J K

1 January 2020 Jul'i9 - Jan 20 VTD Budget % of Budget
47 Computer & IT Support 1,047.97 1,602.72 4,000.00 40.07%
48 Dispatch 0.00 3,840.76 11,075.00 34.68%
49 Utilities 1,149.32 8,235.97 17,000.00 48.45%
50 Insurance 0.00 14,257.00 30,000.00 47.52%
51 Fuel 488.21 14,566.88 26,000.00 56.03%
52 Building & Grounds & Pests 1,031.63 4,784.03 9,000.00 53.16%
53 VYehicle Maintenance 982.78 39,669.86 36,500.00 108.69%
54 Equipment Replacement 325.76 3,068.72 6,000.00 51.15%
55 Station & Fire Supplies 467.79 7,204.51 10,000.00 72.05%
56 Suppression Foam 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
57 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
58 Computer & Radio 0.00 299.14 4,000.00 7.48%
59 Communication to Residents 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
60 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 0.0%
61 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 158.85 6,937.19 4,000.00 173.43%
62 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
63 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
64 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
65 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
66 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
67 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 10,821.43 10,006.00 108.15%
68 Total Budgeted Expense 105,338.51 840,640.92 1,523,835.00 55.17%
69 Net Budgeted Income (Loss) (33,195.01) 17,286.49 0.00 100.0%
e E— — —
71 Unbudgeted income/Expense
72 Unbudgeted Income
73 Palominas Fire District 8,125.00 53,625.00
74 Safer Grant 2016 0.00 36,720.00
75 Fuels Grant Revenue 3,325.00 8,462.50
76 Apparatus Sale 10,000.00 10,000.00
77 Donations 100.00 2,799.43
78 Miscellaneous Income 336.52 336.52
79 Total Unbudgeted Income 21,886.52 111,943.45
OU B g T = —_——
81 Other Expense
82 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 30,333.38
83 Wildland Labor 0.00 190.96
84 Safer 2016 Expenses 4,880.00 33,680.00
85 Fuels Grant Labor 4,473.92 40,680.88
86 Fuels Grant Equipment 991.32 1,962.74
87 Cardiac Monitors 0.00 15,976.81
88 Total Unbudgeted Expense 14,678.58 122,824.77
89 Net Unbudgeted Income (Loss) 7,207.94 {10,881.32)
T
91| | [overall Net income (Loss) (25,987.07)| | 6,405.17| | 0.00| | 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

January 2020

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

Reconciled by

Dates of reconciliation February 12, 2020

2.0, Box 322 -Sonoita, A7 85637 -Phone (520) 45

3172 N Hw

Bl

VR S, se




12:22 PW Sonoita-Elgin FD

02112120 Reconciliation Detail
National Bank Money Market, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 104,039.31
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Check 01/10/2020 X -1,879.52 -1,879.52
Check 01/31/2020 X -5.00 -1,884.52
Total Checks and Payments -1,884.52 -1,884.52
Deposits and Crediis - 10 items
Deposit 01/09/2020 ( 190.00 190.00
Deposit 01/09/2020 ( 10,314.00 10,5604.00
Deposit 01/15/2020 ( 1,278.69 11,782.69
Deposit 01/15/2020 X 9,527.00 21,309.69
Deposit 01/23/2020 { 1,238.00 22,547.69
Deposit 01/23/2020 { 2,541.70 25,089.39
Deposit 01/29/2020 National Bank of Arizona ( 336.52 25,425.91
Deposit 01/31/2020 ( 4.96 25,430.87
Deposit 01/31/2020 X 1,060.00 26,490.87
Deposit 01/31/2020 ) ( 2,016.71 28,507.58
Total Deposits and Credits 28,507.58 28,507.58
Total Cleared Transactions 26,623.06 26,623.06
Cleared Balance 26,623.06 130,662.37
Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 26,623.06 130,662.37
Ending Balance 26,623.06 130,662.37 §

Page 1




12:26 PO Sonoita-Elgin FD
02142120 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Savings, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 248,008.82
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer 01/30/2020 X -5,000.00 -5,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -5,000.00 -5,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Transfer 01/15/2020 { 92,000.00 92,000.00

Deposit 01/31/2020 X 113.86 92,113.86
Total Deposits and Credits 92,113.86 92,113.86

Total Cleared Transactions . 87,113.86 87,113.86

Cleared Balance 87,1 1’3.86 335,122.68

Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 87,113.86 335,122.68

Ending Balance 87,113.86 335,122.68 \}

Page 1




12:38 PI Sonoita-Elgin FD
82112120 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checking, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 9,449.51
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items
Check 12/16/2019 1997 Goering, Robetts, et al PC X -4,163.82 -4,163.82
Check 12/16/2019 1994 WellAmerica, Inc X -1,871.34 -6,035.16
Check 12/16/2019 1983 Professional Management Coaching ( -1,250.00 -7,285.16
Check 12/16/2019 1987 NFPA X -175.00 -7,480.16
Check 12/16/2019 1984 Airgas USA, LLC X -52.77 -7,5612.93
Transfer ‘ 01/15/2020 X -92,000.00 -99,512.93
Check 01/15/2020 2002 EMI Health ( -7,327.54 -108,840.47
Check 01/15/2020 2001 CopperPoint Insurance Companies ( -6,443.00 -113,283.47
Check 01/15/2020 Nationwide X -341.34 -113,624.81
Check 01/15/2020 Nationwide ( -315.20 -113,940.01
Check 01/30/2020 Nationwide X -357.09 -114,297.10 .
Check 01/30/2020 Nationwide ( -321.22 -114,618.32
Total Checks and Payments -114,618.32 -114,618.32
Deposits and Credits - § iteims
Check 11/15/2019 1970 Socrates, Inc. Escrow Account X 0.00 0.00
Transfer 01/03/2020 ( 100,635.16 100,635.16
Transfer 01/15/2020 X 6,246.25 106,881.41
Deposit 01/24/2020 X 174.72 107,056.13
Transfer 01/30/2020 X 5,000.00 112,056.13
Total Deposits and Credits 112,056.13 112,056.13
Total Cleared Transactions -2,562.19 -2,562.19
Cleared Balance -2,562.19
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items
Check 01/30/2020 2006 Arizona State Retirement System -1,352.98 -1,352.98
Check 01/30/2020 2004 Vicki J Rutter -1,250.00 -2,602.98
Check 01/30/2020 2005 Simpson Computer Services -989.90 -3,592.88
Check 01/30/2020 2003 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District -599.71 -4,192.59
Check 01/30/2020 2007 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire -483.25 -4,675.84
Check 01/30/2020 2008 Chris Johnson -453.10 -5,128.94
Total Checks and Payments -5,128.94 -5,128.94
Total Uncleared Transactions -5,128.94 -5,128.94
Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 -7,691.13 1,758.38
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 02/05/2020 48,097.58 48,097.58
Total Deposits and Credits 48,097.58 48,097.58
Total New Transactions 48,097.58 48,097.58
Ending Balance 40,406.45 49,855.96

Page 1




12:32 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
02112120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 01/31/2020 X

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 01/31/2020

Ending Balance

Balance

57.60
0.04 0.04
0.04 0.04
0.04 0.04
0.04 57.64
0.04 57.64
0.04

57.64

Page 1




12:59 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
02/12/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 29,704.40
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 52 items
General Journal 11/29/2019 10008... Erick Ceron X -640.00 -640.00
Check 12/31/2019 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,567.63 -4,207.63
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Timothy Garcia X -1,440.00 -5,647.63
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Guy Rogers { -1,440.00 -7,087.63
Check 12/31/2019 2486 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,388.84 -8,476.47
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Eric Ceron { -1,336.67 -9,813.14
Check 12/31/2019 2499 Vicki J Rutter X -1,250.00 -11,063.14
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Jeramy Charles-Johnson X -1,146.81 -12,209.95
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Jade Deforest X -640.00 -12,849.95
Check 12/31/2019 2488 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire X -636.61 -13,486.56
Check 12/31/2019 2492 Principal Life Insurance Company ( -576.23 -14,062.79
Check 12/31/2019 2497 Verizon Wireless X -571.85 -14,634.64
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Bill Bruyn X -480.00 -15,114.64
Check 12/31/2019 2491 Nancy Calhoun X -440.77 -15,5655.41
Check 12/31/2019 2498 CenturyLink ( -359.47 -15,914.88
Check 12/31/2019 2496 Aflac X -238.82 -16,153.70
Check 12/31/2019 2489 Quill Corporation X -142.50 -16,296.20
Check 12/31/2019 2490 GreatAmerica Financial Services X -127.21 -16,423.41
Check 12/31/2019 2495 Sonoita Valley Water Co X -106.28 -16,529.69
Check 12/31/2019 2500 Airgas USA, LLC X -91.70 -16,621.39
Check 12/31/2019 2487 Colonial Life X -72.44 -16,693.83
Check 12/31/2019 2494 Arizona Department of Public Safety X -60.00 -16,753.83
Check 12/31/2019 2493 Fire Engineering X - -39.00 -16,792.83
General Journal 01/15/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -22,482.91 -39,275.74
General Journal 01/15/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -7,620.22 -46,895.96
Check 01/15/2020 2514 Walker & Armstrong LLP { -2,300.00 -49,195.96
General Journal 01/15/2020 10009... Eric Ceron X -1,460.85 -50,656.81
Check 01/15/2020 2519 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,305.06 -51,961.87
General Journal 01/15/2020 10009... Jeramy Charles-Johnson X -1,122.90 -53,084.77
Check 01/15/2020 2512 SSVEC X -1,076.95 -54,161.72
General Journal 01/15/2020 10009... Jacob Rosson X -758.04 -54,919.76
Check 01/15/2020 2521 Bound Tree Medical X -694.05 -55,613.81
Check 01/15/2020 2517 Southwest Septic Service X -649.00 -56,262.81
General Journal 01/15/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -595.36 -56,858.17
Check 01/15/2020 2506 Quill Corporation X -518.64 -57,376.81
Check 01/15/2020 2507 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire X -499.53 -57,876.34
Check 01/15/2020 2505 Ace Hardware X -476.69 -58,353.03
Check 01/15/2020 2502 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -464.02 -58,817.05
Check 01/15/2020 2503 GuardianEMS Products X -414.12 -59,231.17
Check 01/15/2020 2504 Voyager Fleet System X -375.77 -59,606.94
Check 01/15/2020 2513 Sidney Lex Felker, PC X -195.00 -59,801.94
Check 01/15/2020 2510 DirecTV X -141.98 -59,943.92
Check 01/15/2020 2520 Herman Sebert X -103.95 -60,047.87
Check 01/15/2020 2508 Mountain Empire Rotary Club X -92.00 -60,139.87
Check 01/15/2020 2515 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -60,220.56
Check 01/15/2020 2511 Airgas USA, LLC X -52.77 -60,273.33
Check 01/15/2020 2518 Valley Imaging Solutions X -34.65 . -60,307.98
Check 01/17/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,799.32 -64,107.30
General Journal 01/31/2020 EFT , Paychex DirDep/RCX X -20,171.85 -84,279.15
General Journal 01/31/2020  EFT Paychex Taxpay X -6,049.39 -90,328.54
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009... Timothy Garcia X -2,320.00 -92,648.54
General Journal 01/31/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -154.20 -92,802.74

Total Checks and Payments -92,802.74 -92,802.74

Page 1




12:50 I8 Sonoita-Elgin FD
02/12i20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checlking, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
Check 02/03/2020 2536 Principal Life Insurance Company -887.43 -887.43
Check 02/03/2020 2535 Aaron K Sapienza -317.00 -1,204.43
General Journal 02/14/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX -20,268.96 -21,473.39
General Journal 02/14/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay -5,690.69 -27,164.08
General Journal 02/14/2020 10010... Jeramy Charles-Johnson -1,070.16 -28,234.24
General Journal 02/14/2020 0 Aaron K Sapienza -317.00 -28,551.24
General Journal 02/14/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice -133.34 -28,684.58
Total Checks and Payments -28,684.58 -28,684.58
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 02/11/2020 35,000.00 35,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 35,000.00 35,000.00
Total New Transactions 6,315.42 6,315.42
Ending Balance -16,456.47 13,247.93

Page 3




12:40 P Sonoita-Elgin FD

02/12/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credifs - 1 item
Deposit 01/01/2020 X

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 01/31/2020

Ending Balance

Balance

2,007.33
3.80 3.80
3.80 3.80
3.80 3.80
3.80 2,011.13
3.80 2,011.13
3.80 2,011.13

' Page 1




12:43 P Sonoita-Elgin FD

02112120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Premium, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 316,685.35
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Transfer 01/10/2020 X -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Transfer 01/29/2020 X -40,000.00 -80,000.00

Total Checks and Payments -80,000.00 -80,000.00

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 01/01/2020 X 618.10 618.10

Total Deposits and Credits 618.10 618.10

Total Cleared Transactions -79,381.90 -79,381.90

Cleared Balance -79,381.90 237,303.45 N
Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 -79,381.90 237,303.45 i

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer 02/11/2020 -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -35,000.00 -35,000.00

Total New Transactions -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Ending Balance -114,381.90 202,303.45

Page 1




LIZ GUTFAHR
Treasurer
MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Opening Balance
State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#t

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

County Treasurer
Santa Cruz County

Monthly Statement

January-20

100566
100583
100594
100617
100638
100664
100696
100715
100745
100759
100810
100828
100883
100896
100937

46689

JE-~

January-20

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

38.71
6.04

7,478.39
4,715.19
7,554.66
10,849.37
167.94
7,462.02
120.88
3,395.18
675.69
79.82
3,050.65
-1,635.00
793,49
2,690.23
654.32

(100,635.16)

P.O.Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 3757980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$ 100,635.16

44.75

48,052.83

(100,635.16)

$ 48,097.58




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JAN-2020
As of February 18, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasuter, check in the amount of $ 3,062.33

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 2,575.53
Tax Yeatr 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Yeat 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 2,575.53

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 49.06
Tax Yeat 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
"Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected 49.06

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoita-BElgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JAIN-2020
As of February 18, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Fotd, Pima County Treasuter, check in the amount of $3,062.33

Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Yeat 2010 -
Tax Yeat 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Yeat 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -

Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Yeat 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 376.58
Tax Year 2018 48.31
Tax Year 2017 0.05
Tax Year 2016 0.01
Tax Year 2015 0.12
Tax Year 2014 0.11
Tax Year 2013 0.06
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 0.03
Tax Year 2010 0.02
Tax Year 2009 0.02
Tax Year 2008 0.03
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 425.34
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 12.40
Subtotal Investment Income 12.40
Grand Total 3,062.33

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




_ _ | soi‘sgL$ e o1 peyosioad st gzoz ‘0¢ BuUNr 1E PUBH UO YsE) cll
‘zuosiusdng o pleog Munocs syl o3 wodes 01 11aSIP 33 jo Apinby 1o sucpessdo uo Ll
yaedwl esieApE U AJjERUsIod 30U S 213Y) 0S aanisod ale SesuR|Rq UIOQ 23UIS ‘pus feak |easy e €L}
266'21S &G 01 pejoslosd St 2wIoIU] [IBSOAC BN SUL "S0.°G8LE SBM (Z0T ‘L¢ Aenuep 1 pueH uo Yysed syl 43
L)
0Ll
EEDEED 80.59. |18L'c6l |V16ZGZ |261 929 |0L¥'ZGF |Z69'185 |£Z0699 |[5826GL pueH uo yses[gol
301
2568l |(c16'62) |(8eL9l) | 9Z0'Zvl |(¢esve) |(069'8¢) |(Z86'gz) | Zoz'se | 6€8'lel | 282891 [(otg'es) ((9s€7Z¢t)|(0gz06) | |0 (sso77) swodu| |[eIBAQ 9N £01
901
(800°11) |0 0 0 0 0 g0z. ((cg6'L) |(8s0'1L) |[{gees) |(Ziv'ol) | 9z8%6L |[(Z6Z’El) sasuadx3 @ snusasy pajebpnqun 18|50l
0L
Gz8'zel 6.9l | 1SL'6L |E1L6'0z [990°'¢z |ZL¥'ZL [€0g¥L |l6Z°EL sasuadxg pajebpnqun [ejoL £0)
116°S1 059 590'¢ 690'¢ G90°¢ S90°¢ §90°¢ siopuopy oeipies|zol
£96°1 166 j27A 9l [444 juswdinbz - juels sBn4|LoL
189'0¥ iy $£9°8 gL9'0lL |sZl6 8es’s €02 81z 10qeT - juels siend|ool
089°‘ce 088'y 008y 088’z |oze'e 08v'y ov9'y 089°s sasuadx3 910z Jates| 66
0 sasuadx3 pue|plipm| 86
161 161 loqgeT] pue|plipA| Z6
0 sasuadx3 Jay1Q add| 96
£22°0¢ gee'y £€ee'y £eey eeey £eey £ee'y gee'y Kiejeg sja1yo - 4 seulwoled| g6
sesuadxg peyebpnqu) 6

€6

Z8¥'L0L 188°1e 89L°/1 GG8'6L 0cL /L 000°L 6.1vE [ anusAay pejebpnqun jejol 6
g9l 001 <62 761 08/ 002 suoneuod| 16
PA%S awoosu| snoauejdasip| 06

000°01 sojeg snjeteddy| 9

z16'8 6ze's 0s2‘C £90°) 00. 000°L ¥£9 snusAay JUEID S|ond| gg
02292 000°8L 0z.81L 910¢ jueln 1sjeg| /g
0 ss99xg uolssalddng aii4| 93
579'cS szL'8 297l 05291 52971 Jou3sIg 414 seujwoled| g8
snuaAsy pajebpnqun 8

s921n0g budueuld 8940 €8

78

18

L

[eloL 020¢ 0202 020z ({4 0202 0202 610¢ 6102 602 610¢ 6102 610C | |0202-610¢ 9

jsesaiod | aunp fep Jady yosely |Meniged | Auenuepr jequadegpaquanol JaqgojoQ jequaldsg isnbny Ainp jebpng G

JSed010] |}Se00i0 [}Sesalo ] |1Seda1o ] |JSedsic] | [enpy | [endy | [enpy | [Bnpy | [enjpy | [Enpy | [enpy P

020Z '0€ aunr ybnoiy} 6107 'L €

‘CuEZ MOTEE 0D LON 1SN IONYTVE HSVYD JALLYININND IHL 3SEJ3104 MOL4 yse)d [A

“SISVE ATHLKOW ¥ NO LNO HEYY ONY NI HSYD TV AMCHS OL SI LSVO3H04 AMO1d MSYD SHL 40 380ddnNd Jo1)s1q 3414 ulbj3-e}louos 2

d o | ~ [ w | 31 | x | rc | + | H | o | 4 ] 3 ] a g v




oLY's g6l 9Ly t6.2) L09¢ 0vs‘L S6l 008°Z saad |ebe] 0G
002’} 0v8 orl 09 08 0z 09 00z‘L s)28Y) punoibyoegq| 6
Geo'L 0g 0L 0L 0L 0L S yAS Ly 2349 (442 8 LS 008 sabueyn yueg| gy
2182 0L 00C 002 00¢ 002 662 66¢C 662 66¢C 66¢C 76T ford A 00v°‘C lapinodd ypuadul| /+
182l 1443 1zl yx4} 2zl Lzl 1zZL Ji4 ] Izl 8¢ z8¢e zl 008°L Jejusy juswidinbg| o
00S'2Z  |8SL'E 180 688'¢ $69°C 14 rLLL 6LL°L L12' £v9 181°¢ 909°L 8.9°L 00s°ze Bujig souenquy| g
6zZv'y el 092 152 1%4 vee 05. 20¢ 11g 19¢ o144 9gl 005y uoneledald [jolhed| pi
000°LL  |g6P'C 118 000'L §SS zgl ¥8g'e 816 (8¥1) 896 SlS 20¢€ 000°LL uopuassy P JuUsUINIORY| ¢
00001 |vee'z 008 008 008 008 904 8% 08 682l [:YE4 195 z0z 000°0) sbejsod R asuadxy s2140| 7
000°L 000°L 000°L uopesnp3 uonuaald allg| Ly
002'L 00z't 00Z°L spin|4 uonelphH e1Qf or
008y 0057 005V sue|d sdueusjule| 6€
000'slL  |L2i'T 0S¢l 0sz't 0sz'l 0sz'l Lol LLLY 8l 191 169 543 vl 000°S1 sajqewnsuo) S| 8¢
S0g'ce 859°c 80.‘c wl'e 4] o'y 6LL') €196l 685°0¢ Buured) | /¢
007'8 1£29 8zl see [ e 9¢ 9¢ 161 86. 9ge 007'8 sauemo]ly Bulyjo|o| 9¢
c18'6¢  |Lib'y 6716 610°0L  |EWP'9 09} L9L'6 £1¢'6¢ uopjesusadwo) s,ueUBIOpA| G¢
0088 6269 118 008°8 steaisfud| ye
6£2'c9 0009 000°9 000°9 000°9 0009 Zie'zL  |(ees’y)  |pys'y ove's £08'y €50°s SL8'Yy 00%°LL @duelnsu| yjreay sakojdwg| ¢¢
$68'sl  |o6Z'L 062} 062°lL 062°1L 062°L 62el Lel 182°1L 8yl 0ge’l 80¢°L 20%'L 00S‘SL SUSVY| Z€
z89'2. |0§2'9 052'9 0sz'e 052'9 0529 L7L'9 69L°LL  |150°9 188'y LoL'z £vS'S £e5's 000G, SHdsd| L€
148°€S  |00S°C 005z 008 0082 0052 rls'e 182°c 9ze'e .81 0522 6v¥'c 85¢°C 000°0¢ soxe] jloifed| o
9/8'2L |pL0'8 £€5°9 £25'9 £€8°0 £€5°9 600°9 G.8's 950°s ] 542 199°9 282’9 9.5°9 00+'8L puadng podsuel] | 67
0005y |£20'S 0S¢ 082S 0S4°C 0S.4°C 926°C 0.9'9 192y €15y 852°7 0SLe ¥.0°L 000°SY AepijoH/uonesep| gz
0816 vZl's 0ge 676 69/ €6 444 89¢ 209 00¥'6 Red yaig| sz
168°695 |[LE0‘6y |000'8¥ [000°Sy 0008y |000'Sy |829°9v |ZST'8y |28L'LYP |¥PE'VY  |VPTSY |LbL'Sh  |cz8‘op LE0'LLS seuejeg| 97
sasuadxg buneladQ pajdbpng | gz
144
FEEEEREE| 197 cee |9le'e8 |88/Gtc 9259 261728 [svlZZ [89¢'SSL |SL1'8vZ |vl¥'ver |986Cv¥ |LES'LZ  |2l0'[C G£8°€Z5') senuanay pajebpng [0, €7
44
Leevye  |1SEve 1GEVE plemiojhiien teap dold| 1z
00¥ 09 001 09 (4 0L ov 0¢ 00¥ swoou| jejusy| 07
L08°C 208 661 ovl 0SS Sel 202 19 008 awioou] 3saleju|| |
052’79 |0SZp9 0SZ'v9 aseyoind 3dd| g1
00008z |2SS'62 |66S8'Sz  [86l'W¢ |vlv¥'8c |c00'2e  [86l‘0z  [Lsi'ez  [000'vL  |€£0'8c  |S9S‘zz  [8€8'vL  [8¥T9L 000082 S8nusAsy aduelnquiy| /|
518 5182 002°T Hoddng sm| 9l
000'se  |89€92 gev'l oLzl 000°G€ swoou] uoyssaiddng auid| G|
gey¥'se  |g9¢C 1.6 181 £0Z°L S¥3 T4 34 eyl $68°'6 £1ee Se 44} eeY'ST funonewld ||
$96'6y  |Zev'se £€5'7T S90°6¥ funog znip eyueg | ¢y
Xe) aouelsissy Jouisiq a41d| 71
9912zl |89Z'% ¢16's S69'67  |98%'L 8¢s'c §29'C 6170°S 629 6LL'sy |L0¢'sL  [8l¥L 98¢°l 991221 Aunog ewid L1
0L1'506 |Z26°2¢ 82908  |£S0'vil [e4v'0€  |208°'Le  |es0'8y  |9¢S‘00L |SiS'9z¢ |69v'00T |ZvEC zoL's #55°8 041506 fAunog znigeyues  [o1
Xe] Jouysig a41d| 6
S8NuUaAdY pajebpng 9
L
€301 0202 020¢ 0202 0202 020¢ 020¢ 610¢ 6102 610C 6102 6102 610z 0202-6102 9
jsesalod| sunp fepy Jady yodey |Arenaged | Alenuep lsgquessgisqusAop 1agoloQ |equisydeg jsnbny Ainp 1obpng G
}Sedalo [3Sed3104 {JSeda10-] |}Sedalo- |ISEJa10d | [en}oy [enjoy lenjoy lenjoy |enjoy Tenjoy 1enoy I
020z '0€ aunr ybnoiyj 6L0Z 'L ANF| €
‘OUIZ MOTEE 0D LON LSNIN IONYTVE HEVD SAILYINNND JHL 1Se%8104 Mo|4 yseo 7
‘SISVE ATHINGH ¥V NO 1RO HEVD QN NI HSVD 1TV MOHS 0L SI LSVO3¥0d MOT1d HSYD IHL 40 3s0ddnd J01s1g 84t uib[3-ejoUOS }

d o | N | ow 1 o3 | ox [ Lo ] w ] o T a7 3 T a P« y




7962 |(516'62) |(821™9l) | 920Zv1L [(€88%z) ((069°8¢) |(6L'ce) | 0S5z Z¢ | Z68'¢el | 8L1wLL [(c6€798) |(25Z'ZS1)|(€€6'92) sasuadxg/senuansy psjebpng joN/| 08
6L
HEHRRE | 99€°C0C |PPE66 |cll88 |6Sv'¢6 [298'S6  |6£€'G0L |8L0'8LL |91z SllL |96z 0zl (62686 |£82°8/L |¥00WOL |[G€9'€ZSL sesuadxg pajebpng [ejo) 8/
128701 12801 900°01 juswdinbg Jeyo| 1/
000°6 000°6 0006 sS,vg90S| 92
005°9 0059 0059 3dd| sz
218zz 918'zz 162°'¢T I8d @2uenquiy| 4/
£16°08 €608 766°08 I3d snjeseddy| ¢/
spun4 aAn1esay |endesn .
0 snoaue|[a9siyl| L/
0SZ'v9  |0§Z'¥9 0SZv9 aseyaind 3dd| 0/
2269 651 {4%4 0g. 443 085y 1ze Z6S 000y suonduasqgng 3 seng| 69
008 00g 00S SJUapISaY 0} uonesiunwiuo| g9
Te8'vs  |Tes'vs 225'7S anlesay ANjiqels jeroueuig| 79
000y 6%0°L 259 ol 682 000y olpeyiendwos] 99
00% 005 005 007 - suadx3 3saisju|f 69
009°c 080 02S'L 009°S weo4 uoissaiddng] 9
000°0L |¥6 VL gs¢ £94 z18 89¥ S92'e 7181 129 9. y9Z°L 652 000°0L saliddng ad14 g uoiels| £9
000°9 910z ¥S¥ 197 9z¢ il 52 816 eve 000°9 Juswaode|day Juswdinbz| 79
049'v%  |000°L 000°L 000°L 000°L 000°L £86 99°C 0ze'ylL  |ziv'el  |Lev'e 8¢ 290y 005'9¢ sdueusjUlEly SIDIYSA| L9
000°6 2592 [4%:] il 68¢ 06§ z€0°L 0gz 67¢ gle 1£2°1 ves 002°) 000°6 Sisad @ spunolg Bulpjing| 09
166'5¢ |92y g9 08¥y 98%'S 769 88y 128°¢ 960°S 602 Ly6'Y 00092 1end] 65
000°0¢  |evL'S) Ly0°L LY0°L €91 000°0¢ soueinsu|| gg
986'sl  |0LL'T oLr'lL oLyl oLyl oLy’ 6Ll 116 S60°L 1811 0gg’l 1221 £82°L 000°LL semmn| /s
S20°LL  |veT'L Lv8'c SL0°LL 1amo] leg elop @ asimjeang| 9g
000y 16T 8vQ°lL L 16 £9¢ 88 000'% Moddng ]| ® 4endwon| 6g
000 ST 95¥ 000°‘c Jleday 3 souspeg| pg
£co'cl  |s8L'L S9L°L S9L‘) S9L'L S9L°L $Z6 126 166 266 £86 186 6.6 000'7L suoyds|a] | cg
000Gl |ose'L 0s2'L 0SZ°L 0SZ°L 0sez'l 0sz'L 0s¢‘lL 0SZ°L 052°L 0SZ°L 0S2°L 0SZ'L 000°GL Jadaayoog| zg
00g's 00 000°9 005°8 s894 Bupunoooy| |g
L
[ejoL 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 610C 6102 6102 6102 6102 610¢ 0202-6102 9
]sedsiod | eunp Aepy Jady yosepy |Aseniged | Menuep jliequiedssgliequisaop 18qo3oQ |equsidagd ysnbny Ainp 19bpng G
Isedal0d |1sed210,] | 1Sed3.10] |1SEed840] {1sed=2i04 | [enidy fenjoy [enjoy jen)oy _In.wﬂquﬂ 1enyoy fenjoy ¥
020z "0€ dunf ybnoiu1 6102 'L AINr| €
‘Q¥IZ MOT1EE 0D LON LSNW IDNYIVE HSVD ALY TINIWND IHL jsedalod mol4 ysen 4
‘SISYE ATHLNOW ¥ NO LNO HSVI QNV NI HSYD TV AMOHS 0L S1 L8Vv23¥O0d MO T4 HSVYD ZH.L 40 IS0duNnd JoM3sIq aai4 uib|g-eyouos L

d o | N | w I 3 | v b r 1 v I'm T o T 47T 3 7T a q Y




